THE PLAN COMMISSION
CITY of CHETEK

The Plan Commission of the City of Chetek will meet at City Hall 220 Stout Street on
Thursday April 27, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. for a regular meeting. A quorum of City Council
Members may be in attendance.

Regular Meeting
SCHEDULED ATTENDANCE Matt Schilts

1. Call to order

2. Roll Call

3. Assure compliance with open meeting law
4. Approve minutes of previous meeting

e Discussion/Action: Approve or not approve land division at 1113 Dallas
Street.

e Discussion/Action: Approve or not approve land revision/relocation of units
at Elizabeth Lane Condos.
e Discussion: Zoning Ordinance changes

Set date and agenda items for Ff&%ﬁw meeting

Adjourn



Minutes of the Hearing of the Plan Commission of the City of Chetek held on January
19,2023 at 6:00p.m.

Planning Commission attendees were Mayor Martin, Del Wacker, Mark Etten, Scott Bachowski, & Shawn Ayers
Absent were Dave Swangim & John Hunsinger. Also in attendance was Secretary for the Planning Commission Mark
Eby, Joe Atwood, Doug Richter & Emily Abley proposed purchasers of the Chetek Youth Center, Terry Hight (Ward 3)
& Thea Hempel (Ward 4) .

A regular meeting of the Planning Commission for the City of Chetek was called to order at 6:00 pm on
January 19,2023 by Mayor Jeff Martin.

Roll call for the Planning Commission meeting was taken. Present were Mayor Jeff Martin, Dave Swangim, Mark
Etten, John Hunsinger, Del Wacker and Scott Bachowski. Absent Dave Swangim & John Hunsinger.

Also present was Mark Eby, Planning Commission Secretary, Joe Atwood Building and Zoning Coordinator, Doug
Richter & Emily Abley proposed purchasers of the Chetek Youth Center. Terry Hight (Ward 3) & Thea Hempel
(Ward 4) . '

Compliance with the open meeting law was verified.
Scott Bachowski made a motion to approve the prior month meeting minutes. 2nd by Mark Etten Motion carried.

Discussion: Have a discussion with the potential buyers of the Kids Club building on Knapp St. They are
seeking the Plan Commissions thoughts on a text amendment to Sec. 118-79 to allow for an airbnb in the
Central Business District or a determination on permitted uses regarding hotels and motels. Unlisted uses
are determined by the Planning Commission.

Doug Richter, the one being interested in purchasing the kids club said that he came and saw the building in regards
to the old Del Embroidery building and saw that the kids club was for sale and they looked at it and said that it would
work good as an air bnb. He said that he would do some work to it as the foundation needs to be fixed and would do
new windows and re-side the property and would raise the building to fix the foundation. They stay at six lakes in the
summer and have a place they rent by Gilligans in the winter months. They like the area and would like to be up here
full time but the price of lakefront properties has been a little too steep for them. The kids club is a non-profit so
nothing is going to the city and it is zoned central business district Joe said. Since Joe has been here and working for
the City he says not much has been done with the building. The planning commission has 3 options, option 1 is do
nothing option 2 is to do a text amendment, would be something that is permitted they being Doug Richter and Emily
Abley would pay all the fees for attorney cost, any notices that would need to be ran in the paper and pay the
appropriate fees and the plan commission could make a decision on the text amendment change. Joe said that he
wanted the potential buyers to meet with the commission as a text amendment could be very costly. Joe has said
there are apartments next door and he has never had a complaint in regards to them. Joe is ok with permitting the
use for the air bnb. Scott asked about parking. Joe says there is enough to house at least 6 vehicles in the back for
rentals. Joe has been getting alot of calls in regards to the 2 buildings that are there, he only brought it up to the
commission as this couple has expressed interest in the property. The people that have called Joe just want to do a
rental and no store front in regards to the kids club building. Doug said that he would only do a 3 bedroom there as
far as an airbnb. Doug has no interest in putting a storefront in it. Joe said that he hates to see the old kids club and
the old Del building vacant. Joe also said that each of those 3 buildings share a wall with one another. Mayor has
asked if Cody Link has thought about anything and currently he has not. There are some foundation issues. Mark
asked if the basement is sound Doug said they are good and sound. There is a crawl space. Scotts thought is on
allowing it as it won’t set a precedence and each circumstance is individual and he doesn't see a problem with it.
Shawn feels that it is in the central business district so he is not for just allowing apartments or airbnb. Del thinks the
real issue is what is the future of Chetek. That is the question for the planning commission. Scott is looking at it from
a city view point and it would bring in more tax revenue then it is now. The cost to do fixing would be 60k to 70k with
new windows jacking it up curb appeal Doug said. The Mayor's concern is that we open the gate and then we have a
hodgepodge of things and it looks like spot zoning. Del asked what kind of rent it would bring in for them. They said it
depends on the occupancy roughly 400-600 a weekend. Scott says the feeling he is getting is that some of the
commission is looking at doing a store front. Joe said that if you don't make a motion for a change for unlisted use it
would stay as is now. Shawn says it is not a place for residential. Mark asked Shawn if it would be a small store front
and airbnb in the back how he would feel about that. Del says that it comes down to whether we want an airbnb or to
just sit empty. Mark said it would be nice to have some shops in that area since they have fall fest down there and a
good atmosphere in that area. Scott asks how long it has been on the market and Joe thinks 3 months. Scott said
again that he would be ok with it to make it an unlisted use. Mark says he would like a store front and possibly an air



bnb in the back. Shawn is only for the central business district. Mayor says that we don't have a definite answer and
that he is not saying no forever and if they came up with something else that the commission could revisit it again.
Shawn made a motion to allow this as an unlisted use. No 2nd fails Scott made a motion to allow the property as an

unlisted use. Being there is no 2nd the motion fails for lack of 2nd. Mayor says we are not settled yet. Doug said that
they are only interested in having it as an airbnb.

Motion to adjourn by Scott 2nd by Mark Etten motion carried meeting adjourned at 6:50pm
Date of the next meeting is yet to be determined.

Respectfully Submitted Mark Eby



City of Chetek Datereceived:
Planning & Zoning Land Division Application Fee
eeee————————
Property Owner: Red Cedoy Eledr . Contractor/Agent: Moyr S s |
vailing Address:. WS Dallay 5% Mailing Address;__ OYL 19w Auve

Orekel WE  BY7U8 Cameron W3 BMGL
Daytime phone: aytime phone: 715- 651 - 876
Emait mail:_ONARE. SWWS lasd syt - (o
Surveyor: / daytime phone:
Mailing address: email:

P st

Total Acreage: 1 » %?’g size of original parcel l . 33L; Number of Lots 2'
Legal Description: PCV ¥ or LO'\" S A—SSC’ ses s ?"1'\- Ne 2.

Zoning district: R1__ R2___ R3__ CBD__C1__C2_ C3__ n) 12 AL__Wi_ AP__PUD__

Current use of property: Elecvie OY—?I‘LQ_. 4+ Swep
Existing use surrounding property: @Q«S\M"\)\ ° (‘M\)\
[

l Proposed use }

Proposing to divide property into lots (indicate number) Average size of lots O. G\‘% aAxres

Proposed zoning change: N I pf

The lots are being created to accommodate {circle)  single homes duplex commercial

Water/Sewer will be supplied by: city service 2‘ well/septic/holding tank

Are there separate |aterals for each lot? yes no { parcels cannot share laterals) \M\MOV"\

The division of the parcel provides access to an existing public road by: (check ong

_X‘_ each new division has frontage on an existing public road. Name of road :59\\\"5 '\‘ Rﬂ:\fa—«l A\)&
___anew public road, proposed road name:
____anew private road, proposed road name:
____Easements for driveway or ROW purposes:

Applications are due the first Monday each month
] attest that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Property Owner Signature Date

Agent/Contractor Signature N\/\/ ,a‘l\—\ Date 3 l LZ[ ?’3

Page 3 of 4




TIFIED SURVEY MAP

APARTCFLOTSOFASSESSOR'SPLATNO.Z,ALSOAPART(I-'TI-ENW1/4CF
W.,Cl'l'YOFG‘I’:'I’E(,BARRONCOlNTY,

THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 30, T. 33 N, R. 10
WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR'S NOTES
1. No title search preformed by Shilts Land Surveying, LLC.

2. No utilities located for this survey. There
may be above and under ground utilities on this site.

3, This survey may be subject to other easements, restrictions, N
reservations, and water laws that exist through unrecorded
means or by record. U
4. Completion date of fieldwork: 3/16/23 SCALE: 1" = 80'
80 o 40 80

(R.A. S 01°15'06"E) S 00°23'49"E
32.96'

(R.A. N 00°04'20"W  400.12")

(R.A. N 00°06'00"W)

\

PREPARED FOR:

NW COR. SEC. 30
FD. MAG NAIL

ol — P

BEARINGS REFERENCED TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4
OF SECTION 30, WHICH HAS A BARRON COUNTY GEODETIC
GRID BEARING OF S 89°26'42" E.

SN N N

. DALLAS ST / C.TH.D

S 89°26'42"E 2735.16\

RED CEDAR ELECTRIC

1113 DALLAS ST
CHETEK, WI 54728

e
°19'58" 0.00' ! N 1/4 COR. SEC. 30
S 89°19'58°W 20 —0 [ FD. MAG NAIL
P.O.B. 1
v
SHOP/OFFICE ! l
3 ol |
=] =]
" LOT 1 ) i 1
. AREA = 39,986 s.f. o
a or 0.918 ac. (=] s
a 3 \ o
=] o >
T S ~ <:
£ig |
4 — T
T ; we :
BW N 89°19'58°E  200.00 B % |
o ol | O
¥l go ) &
8|2 g= l 2 |
w |5 z<:
2! ]
& LOT 2 5 l |
=) S
= AREA = 39,997 s.f. <]
N or 0.'918 ac. N ‘ |
] |
Bt l
i |
(R.A. N 88°21'43"E__200.06") '
N 89°17'47°E  199.99' \
LEGEND
| LoT1
1" X 18" (OD) IRON PIPE WEIGHING
‘ CM 33146 O 113 LBS. PRR LF. - SET
@ 3/4" REBAR - FOUND
B 11/4" (OD) IRON PIPE - FOUND
( 2 1/2* (OD.) IRON PIPE - FOUND
@  GOVERNMENT CORNER - AS NOTED
TIES VERIFIED
(RA) "RECORDED AS" BEARING OR DISTANCE
SHEET 1 OF 2 SURVEYING, LLC TEEHONE 7156815476



eawee UL T

—

oy1-229 L]
1879 dof™

9

" )
g e

3
41
™y

'
§

xorr:

B

Ba0~d 1100111 T
o -

Fo SR

SV 78S HIDY A LT

G Ihu.....h y 77930 G 1L




FRELIMINARY CHECKLIST FOR ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT OF
FLATS AND LAND DIVISIONS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLANS |

(All yes answers musgt be explained in detall by aitaching maps and
supporiing documenistion describing the impacts of the proposed
df-'veiupment)

i TORFOGRAPHIC INFORMATION. Does the proposed projeci involve:

£

Yes

Changés in relief and drainage patterns
{attach a topographic map showing, at a
miinimun, wo (2) foot coniour intervals).

e

navigable stream or dry run

B. A landform or topographic feature of local or e
regional interest, L 2{_4)
. A floodplain, flood fringe, or flcodway (if yes

attach twe (2) copies of a typical stream valley

cross section showing the channel of the

stream, the 100 year floodplains limits and the )(

floodway limits (if officially adopted), of each

side of the channel and a cross section of
. area to be developed
. An area of soil instability - greater than 18%

slope and/or organic soils, peaks, or mucks at
L or near the surface }(
E. An area with the groundwater table within 10

feet of the soil surface X
F. @ drainage way for 5 or more acres of land X
G. Lot coverage of more than 50% impermeable X
. surfaces
[H. Prime agricultural land ¥
l. Wetlands and Marshes ¥
J. [Mapped environmental corridors X
Il. WATER RESOURCES. Does the proposed project )
involve:
A, Location within an area traversed by a

B. Greater than 10% change in the capacity of a
storm water storage facility or flow of a X
waterway within 1 mile
C. The use of septic tank-soil absorption fields X
for on-site waste disposal
n. Lowering of water table by pumping or A
___|drainage A
E. Raising of water table by altered drainage x
- ipatte: ns B
F. Lake frontage ](

Ill. BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES. Does the project




Ao ey e b4 e b A e seiecs e AR

mv&iw:

I ST e e o L,

i
t

A, Critical habitat for plants and animals of | T v
o eommunity iferest X
B.  |Endangered, unusuzl or rare species of: T
! 1. Land animals ‘ TR
. pBids . £
- i R Y I
. Removal of over 25% of the present trees T }_(
IV, HUTGAN AND SCIENTIFIC INTEREST. Does the project site '
involve: B
A, |An area of archeological inferest Tx
B, |&n area of geological interest ' N
C. An area of hydrological interest o X
D, |An area of historical interest o
i 1. Historic buildings or monuments _ T

2. Buildings or monuments of unique

architeciure X
E. An area of identified community recreation /EW

use

V. ENERGY, TRANSPORTATION AND
COMMUNICATIONS

planned utility corridor (gas, electricity, water,
sewer interceptor, communications, storm
sewer)?

A. Does the development increase the traffic flow o
in any collector system by more than 10%?
B. Is the development traversed by an existing or

~

V1. POPULATION.

A

Does the development increase by more than
10% the school population of any school
serving the development?

Vil. COMMENTS ON ANY OF THE ABOVE WHICH MAY HAVE A
SIGMIFICANT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Viil. APPENDICES AND SUPPORTING MATERIAL




City of Chetek :?:;(e received:
Planning & Zoning Land Division Application G

Applicant Information

Property Owner: De.\c.%mx ?roQqu WL contractor/Agent

Mailing Adaress: O8] 30 Sy Mailing Addrces:
~Glge WI SY730

Daytime phone: ~ 1]S'=~ 433 = 0) }) Daytime phone:

Email: ) Email:

Surveyor: m%'\'\— S\f\\_\'\{) o daytime phone: __ 7]5" 6Sl i 637:6

Mailing address: zoq‘L lS"H\ AUQ‘ email: mq\ﬁ-e‘sk\\b\molswcwq. Camn
Camron W BMRWL,

Site Infarmatiaon

Total Acreage: N/ﬁ— size of original parcel Nj A" Number of Lots N/A‘
Lepal Description: E\(‘LC@Q‘!“"\ &5“"\“"’3 (9"(&/0

Zoning district. R1 R2 R3 CBD 1 2 3 u 2. Al W1 AP PUD

wrent use of property:

Existing use surrounding property: Eijlfl‘is Qe/\el»o
Proposed use

Proposing to divide property into \\l] A‘ lots (indicate number) Average size of lots "f I'R'

Proposed zoning change: N m o _
The lots are being created to accommodate (circle)  single homes commercal industnal

Water/Sewer will be supplied by city service x well/septic/holding tank

The division of the parcel provides access to an existing public road by: (check one)
each new division has frontage on an existing public road. Name of road

a new public road, proposed road name:

anew private road, proposed road name:

X Easements for driveway or ROW purposes: Ex "‘gh‘gs E\\ quggi_. Lowc\p

Applications are due the first Monday each month
I attest that the information contained in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Property Owner Signature_ Date _

Agent/Contractor Signature /_)/0\1— ék'\ P Date__j_} lﬂ! 1?)

Page 3 of 4




SURVEYOR'S NOTES
1. No title search preformed by Shilts Land Surveying, LLC.

2. No utliitles located for this survey. There
may be above and under ground utilitles on this site.

3, This survey may be subject to other easements, restrictions,
reservations, and water laws that exist through unrecorded
means or by record.

4. Completion date of fleldwork: 10/4/22

5. The Intent of this Condominium Addendum Is to show the
revised locatlons and footprint layouts of Units 102, 104,

and 125-130. This addendum also places the garages of sald
Units 102, 104, and 125-130 In the Unit Itself. Previous

plats placed the garages as part of the *limited common area”

6. This Condominium Addendum Is Intended to revise both the
original Elizabeth Estates Condominiums and the First Amended
Plat of Elizabeth Estates Condominlums.

7. The First Amended Plat of Ellzabeth Estates Condominiums
shows an area of "expansion™ that Includes units 113-130.
Units 113-124 have been constructed In this "expansion”

area although It does not appear to have any subsequent
addendum's that Included this area In the Condominium. This
current addendum does not Include this area and Is not Intended
to update that area to be part of the current Condominium.
Legal councll or further platting Is recommended In this area.

8. It appears that the actual construction of Units 103, and
105-124 was done In a manner that the actual physical location
of the bulldings does not match the location of the units as

BLIZABETH ESTATE CONDOMINIUM ADDENDUM #2

IN THE NW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T. 33 N,
R. 10 W., AND THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 24, T. 33 N,
R. 11 W,, ALL IN THE CITY OF CHETEK, BARRON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

COMMON
ELEMENT

/

i E 1/4 COR. SEC. 24
NO MONUMENT
LOCATON FROM

shown on Estates C or the First Amended ~
Plat of Elizabeth Estates Condominiums. This current addendum COUNTY COORDINATES
does not update the locations of sald units. Legal councll or s ®
further platting Is recommended In this area. DOC 78758
EXPANSION AREA OF
.&.@quf FIRST AMENDED PLAT OF &
ELIZABETH ESTATES CONDOMINIUMS
SEE NOTES 7 AND 8
COORDINATE TABLE OT &
POINT i 5
o
(-]
n
o
N
w
<
P i
S P Co g
H 70825788 _ 1&« AMWA« g
J 70819745 392995937 23 & =i

COORDINATES ARE BASED ON THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER (A) AND THE EAST 1/4 CORNRR (B)

OF SECTION 24.

PREPARED FOR:

DELEGARD PROPERTIES LLC
6481 35TH STREET
COLFAX, WI 54730

AP
e & Cd
Qﬁ\q%&k (RA. S 52°38'47"W
64.84")

S 53°17'47"W
64.69"

(RA. N 37°18'35°W)
(RA. S 37°18'48°)
N 35°53'47"W

SE COR. SEC. 24
FD. MAG NAIL

SHEET 1 OF 3

SCALE 1" =

N
100 a
100 0 50 100

BEARINGS REFERENCED TO THE EAST LINE OF THE SE 1/4
OF SECTION 24, WHICH HAS A BARRON COUNTY GEODETIC
GRID BEARING OF N 00°35'44" E.

LEGEND

1 X 18" (OD) IRON PIPE WEIGHING
113 LBS. PRR LF. - SET

3/4" REBAR - FOUND
11/4" (OD,) IRON PIPE - FOUND
2" (OD.) IRON PIPE - FOUND

SmEoe O

GOVERNMENT CORNER - AS NOTED
TIES VERIFIED

(RA) "RECORDED AS" BEARING OR DISTANCE
@ COORDINATE ID. - SEE TABLE

7 7 SHLTS LAND 20215t AVEME
7 SURVEYING, LLC THEPHONE 715-651-5476

c: y ys\33117\Section 24\D i Condo d - 04/17/2023 -- 04:06 PM - Scale 1 : 1480.00




LOCATED IN THE NW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T. 33 N,
SCALE 1* = 14 R. 10 W., AND THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 24, T. 33 N,
14 9 7, 14 R. 11 W, ALL IN ._._.mgo_nﬂ.-ul_.mﬁ BARRON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
84"
42 42'
80'
40 40'
LIVING SPACE LIVING SPACE
wu 1344 sq. ft. 1344 sq. ft.
LIVING SPACE LIVING SPACE
N 1280 sq. ft. 1280 sq. ft.
B o 4
L e T
GARAGE GARAGE
M_ 528 sq. ft. 528 sq. ft.
20 7
R GARAGE GARAGE
N 484 sq. ft. 484 sq. ft.
24! 24
48
—— 22 22' UNITS 126 & 128-130
44'
100
UNITS 125 & 127
50' 50'
f t
S g
§ !
UNIT 104 UNIT 102
LIVING SPACE LIVING SPACE
1200 sq. ft. 1200 sq. ft.
N GARAGE GARAGE .
S 576 sq. ft. 576 sq. ft. &
f f
B ]
L {
UNITS 102 & 104
PREPARED FOR: 24 24
DELEGARD PROPERTIES LLC
6481 35TH STREET SHILTS LAND 200 o o2
COLFAX, WI 54730 SHEET 2 OF 3 SURVEYING, LLC TEEPHONE 715-651-5476
C: 3% 17\Section 24\Di i Condo

d - 04/17/2023 — 04:07 PM - Scale 1 : 1480.00










FRELIMINARY CHECKLIS

(70 yes answers et be ¢ rplained in deta
s epporiing docomentation de seribing the impacts of the Proposed

development).

/

]

2]

1.

. 1

J.

|- TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION. bues the proposed projeci

Changes in relief and drainage patterns
(atiach a topographic map showing, at &
__Iminimum, two (2) foot contour intervals). |
A landiorm or fopographic feafure of local or
Pegional inferest. pieeca
A floodplairn, flood fringe, o floodway (If yes
attach two (2) copies of a typical stream valley
cross seciion showing the channel of the
stream, the 100 year floodplains limits and the
floodway limits (if officially adopted), of each
side of the channel and a cross section of
_|area o be developed )

An area of soil instability - greater than 18%
slope and/or organic soils, peaks, or mucks al
or near the surface

lAn area with the groundwater table within THE

feet of the soil surface
la drainage way for 5 or more acres of land

Lot coverage of more than 50% impermeable
surfaces

e ]

Prime agricultural land

R

Wetlands and Marshes
Mapped environmental corridors

T FOR ENVIRONIENT AL ASSESSHENT OF
PLATS AND LAND DIVISIONS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLANS
it by attaching maps and

involve:

Yes  [No

X

4.

il. WATER RESOURCES. Does the proposed project
involve:

Pﬁa

B.

D H

0.

Location within an area traversed by 2~ |
navigable stream or dry run -
Greater than 10% change in the capacity of a

storm water storage facility or flow of a
waterway within 1 mile

The use of septic tank-soil absorption fields
for on-site waste disposal R
Lowering of water table by pumping or
drainage

Raising of water table by altered drainage
atterns N
Lake frontage

ll. BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES. Does the piojeci

A




frvoive: . ‘
, - R o Yes Mo
/. Critical habitat for plants and animale of ) i .
coninunily inferesq B o X
4@ [Endangered, unusual or rare species of: 1
{1. Land animals N X
_ 2. Birds L ] | %
C. [Removal of over 25% of the present irees - X
IV. HURMAN AND SCIENTIFIC INTEREST. Does the project site |
Ll
A. An area of archeological interest i | X
B. (An area of geological interest A
C. __|Anares of hydrological interesi 2
D |Ani arca of historical interest 2
1. Historic buildings o1 monuments | X
2. Buildings or monuments of unique ‘ 1 1
_ |orchitecture ! X
E. An area of identified community recreation T
luse ) o ol
V. ENERGY, TRANSPORTATION AND I D B
COMMUNICATIONS N
A. Does the development increase the traffic fiow R
o ]in any collector system by more than 10%7? _ /S
B. Is the development traversed by an existing or 1T
planned utility corridor (gas, electricity, water,
sewer interceptor, communications, storm )(
- sewer)? - i
VIi. POPULATION., ‘
A, Does the development increase by more than -
10% the school population of any school
serving the development? )(

Vil. COMMENTS ON ANY OF THE ABOVE WHICH MAY HAVE A
SIGNIFICANT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Vill. APPENDICES AND SUPPORTING MATERIAL ""T““""_;:L"“"'"f N




